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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4:05 PM
To: 'Cherie MCcaulou'
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RO 79; Oakland National Engravers; Surplus GeoTracker Cases

Hi Cherie, 
Hope all is well. 
 
We’ve had a chance to review three surplus cases on GeoTracker associated with this case (RB Case # 01-1791).  In total 
there are (were) four cases on GeoTracker associated with this site location.  Two were UST and two are SLIC.  We have 
retained RO79 (an active UST case), but have deleted the second UST case after transferring information to RO79 (see 
details below). 
 
The two SLIC cases are under SF RWQCB oversight; however, the COCs appear to be captured in ongoing investigations 
conducted under RO79.  We believe it would be appropriate for the RWQCB to delete these cases as surplus. 
 
Associated Notes: 
 
• Oakland National Engravers; Global ID # T0600101659; LOP Case # RO0000079; RB Case # 01-1791; This case is 

retained; COC are mineral spirits, chlorinated solvents, and now - gasoline. 

• Boysen Paint; Global ID #T0600100481; LOP Case; Local and RB Case # 01-0527; Gasoline tank; structural failure; 
closed tank; Case deleted as surplus; March 12, 2010 after verifying data was transferred to RO 79 (currently no
known gasoline UST at RO 79 facility) 

• Oakland National Engravers; Global ID # T0600191501; SLIC; RB Case # 01S0137; Recommended for deletion;
COC is diesel; similar hydrocarbon range contaminant to known mineral spirits COC associated with RO 79 

• Oakland National Engravers; Global ID # T0600191527; SLIC: RB Case # 01S0332; Recommended for deletion;
COC are chlorinated hydrocarbons; contaminant already captured in RO 79 investigations 

If you have questions, please let me know. 
Thanks, 
 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


